Ref. No.. Fre/sne] 2015 oo Dated.2!

&

To
“The Divisional Forest Officer;
Churah (Salooni) Distt: Chamba FLP,

Subject:- Diversion of 8.0678 ha. of forest land ift favourof M/$ Friends Him: Energws /o Near Happy Sr,
) Sec.-school, Jail Rédd, Gurdaspur: 143521 for the construction of SiuklV SHEP. Within the:
jurisdiction of Chursh Poiest Division. Distt, Chamba HP, fonline Proposal N,

Fﬁmwwmsaamn 18y
Respected Sir, :

In: reference of Regional Office (North Céﬁtrﬁl zone) Dehradun MOEF GOl letter No.
8B/HP/01/147/2019/F.CI2072 Dated 12:12-3019 wvide which they have' poifted out some: shortconing in e
proposal folder in respect of above cited subject. I this context’ we have Submitting paint wise eply for your Kind
information and farther necessary action please.

1. We had already search out the availability of non forest land for the ‘muck dumping sites. in
Bhiandal Panchyat of near to praject area: but there is no availability of non forest land. Also'the
joint Inspst‘:ctmn comtititiée Wis inspecied whole project sites and recommended accordantly.
Further it is inform you that the design of inuck dumpiiig sifes, has been pmpaeed accordingly so
that there is no requirement to fell the. 13 number of the trees-comiig in various muck dumping
§ités.

2. In Himachal Pradesh of Distriet Chamba as per thie revemnue departmem land settlement has yet

not been comipléted: So in revenue measurement minimim scale is | karama which is equal ©

| 42mtrs, We have Lﬂkm} 11 kawma which: is e.qua[ to 15.62mtrs to maich the rﬁqu?ren'mm of

forest department for the transmission line. The necessary correction has been made in the

proposed transmission line'and revised transmission:line in forest and non forest area submitti ng
with:the proposal.

3. The necessary correction has been made in the proposed fransmission line ‘and revised

_ teansmission line in forest and non forest avea submitting with the proposal,

4. 1t's intimated that all the nine villages / mohals:are covered under Gram: Panchayat Bhandal and
all rights of wllagem gorfiing under these Villages are already settle expeer one village 1 mohal
Jalari which is under pracess for issuance of final FRA with DC Chaniba. ‘While the NOC of
Gram Panchyat.and FRA. proceeding of FRC Jalari of Jalari mohal has already been submitfed

~ with'the proposal.

5. The copy of commefits 6T CWLW is-¢iiclosed,

6. This point pertaiiis to your pood self

7. Undertakings o provide FRA certificate, TEC and LA during the process of forest eléarance are
enclose:

8. The copy of letter-on river basin study from the Directorale of Energy is enclosed.

9. This point pertains to your good self,

- 10.The cost benefit analysis has been prepared on new: format and is being enclosed here with for
qfunher fiecessary action and also uploaded: oitline. Kindly: approveand Dbl:g@

M.: 98145-23801, 97794-51344
L.L; No. 01874-220801
E-mail : kanwalbakshi65@gmail.com




